New Families to GPPSD once a New Student Registration has been Completed and Approved

Once your New Student Registration form has been completed. The School will review all the
information: ensure all boxes are complete; documents have been uploaded, programming
requirements have been reviewed. Once the school determines they can approve the form it
will be approved. The information will then be sent to our Student Information System —
PowerSchool. You are now a Current Family with GPPSD

From: Grande Prairie Public School Division <donotreply@schoolengage.ca> You Wi“ then get an email indlcating your POWerSChOOl

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Betty Cooper <Belty.Cooner@GPPSD.oh.ca> Parent Portal has been created. Check your Junk Mail

Subject: Parent Portal account has been created

@ e
() Division_
Parent Portal account has been
created

PowerSchool FOIder if yOU dOn't receive it'

@ schookEngage

This email will contain your PowerSchool User ID and your
Temporary Password

Greetings Betty Cooper,

You ParentPortal account has heen created.
To login to your ParentPortal go to PowerSchool and use following

credentials:
Username: betty.cooperl
Password: 3pc6snid46

Click the link to the PowerSchool Parent Portal.

Sincerely,

Grande Prairie Public School Division

with GPPSD

The link to the PowerSchool Parent Portal is also on the m@ Current families
Division website. www.gppsd.ab.ca

If you are having trouble with your login or password, please contact the school.

Login with the Username and Password from the email

Student and Parent Sign In initially sent with your to access your form to
Sign In Create Account Com p I ete )

Username | |

Password

The system will ask you to reset your password, if you

Forgot Username or Password?

haven’t previously signed in.

NOTICE: The Parent Portal will be offline on Sunday December 15 to perform a software
upgrade. The new version of the software will require you to reset your password - you will be
prompted ta enter your old password and then a new password twice . .
The softuare rouirs a srong password conguraton Once you sign in the PowerSchool Parent Portal Home
= minimum of 8 characters
« atleast 1 upper case character .
« at least 1 lower case character Page WI I | ope n .
« 1 symbol
= 1 number

Please contact your child's school if you are having difficulties accessing the Parent Portal
following the upgrade


http://www.gppsd.ab.ca/

This is the PowerSchool Parent Portal

Pcrwerlasoc\bg%chool

Alerting ' Ecole Montrose School Bulletin for Sunday, March 17, 2019 m
SwiflReach New Online Registration
- SwiftK12
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New Online Registration will be available ONLY FOR NEW students for the 2019-2020 school year beginning March 19, 2019 at 8:30 AM.

1f you has
further i

child already attending Grande Prairie Public School District school, please watch for an email from your child's schaol with a
mation about our online registration process wwwr.gppsd.ab.ca
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added to your account.

Account
Preferences
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3 SchoolEngage

Welcome, testaccess | Help | Sign Oul

survey regarding re-enrollment for the 2019-2020 school year. Please see our website for

1f you have students enrolled in a Grande Pralrle Public School District School and thay are not appearing on your Parent Portal account please emall powerschooladmins®gppsd.ab.ca or contact your school to have your child

Click the School Engage icon as circled in red, to take you to School Engage.

& SchoolEngage X + - m} X
&« CcC O @ https://gppsd.schoolengage.ca/#/home a % 6
2% Apps [l PowerSchool il Portal2 & portal2gppsdabca [J Microsoft Office Ho.. @ SchoolEngage Train...

<P SchoolEngage Home

Notifications 1 2 - 7

o Reminder to submit

Welcome Test

Grande Prairie Public School District

§ oﬂ% Grande Prairie
¢ Public School
District No. 2357

Every Student Succeeds Help?

On the left is the Navigation Menu.

This is the
School Engage
Home Page

Notifications
and
information of
Assigned
forms will be
in the
Notifications
area.

The Students box will list all the students attached to your account.

Any red circles will indicate there are required actions to complete.




